

To: Kirsten Walli  
Board Secretary  
Ontario Energy Board

From: Leo Tasca  
Deputy Director, Renewables and Energy Facilitation Office  
Ministry of Energy

Number of pages faxed including cover 2

**Ministry of Energy**

880 Bay Street  
3rd Floor  
Toronto ON M7A 2C1

Tel: (416) 325-6708  
Fax: (416) 314-6224

**Ministère de l'Énergie**

880, rue Bay  
3<sup>e</sup> étage  
Toronto ON M7A 2C1

Tél: (416) 325-6708  
Télééc: (416) 314-6224



Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary  
Ontario Energy Board  
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2701  
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

February 1, 2013

Dear Ms. Walli:

**Re: EB-2013-0029 – Application to Review Market Rule Amendments Renewable Energy Supply Generators**

Representing the Government of Ontario, the Ministry of Energy is interested in the proceeding of the application EB-2013-0029.

We are requesting observer status for two Ministry staff, Mr. Tully and Mr. Louw as detailed below.

We will provide you with two hard copies of this letter. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Leo Tasca  
Deputy Director, Renewable Energy Facilitation Office  
Renewables and Energy Efficiency Division  
Ministry of Energy  
T. 416-212-7701  
[Leo.Tasca@Ontario.ca](mailto:Leo.Tasca@Ontario.ca)

Observer status for:

Mr. Keegan Tully  
Policy Analyst  
880 Bay Street, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor, Toronto ON M7A 2C1  
T 416-314-9473, F 416-314-2175  
[Keegan.Tully@Ontario.ca](mailto:Keegan.Tully@Ontario.ca)

Mr. Brennan Louw  
Senior Policy Advisor  
880 Bay Street, 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor, Toronto ON M7A 2C1  
T 416-325-3606 F 416-314-6224  
[Brennan.Louw@Ontario.ca](mailto:Brennan.Louw@Ontario.ca)